From: Yu. Olivia, EMNRD

To: "DeAnn Grant"; Mann, Ryan

Cc: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD; lke Tavarez; Robert McNeill; Sheldon Hitchcock; Dakota Neel; Rebecca Haskell
Subject: RE: (C-141 Initial) Magnum Pronto State Com #004H (30-025-39951) 10-18-2018

Date: Monday, November 5, 2018 9:06:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png

1RP5253_(C-141 Initial) Magnum Pronto State Com #004H (30-025-39951) 10-18-2018.pdf

Good morning Ms. Haskell:
This release occurred on the same location as 1RP-5117. Please inform of the status of the damaged liner due to a lightning strike.

Please be advised that
1. Per 19.15.29.13 NMAC, regulations of corresponding agencies supersede NMOCD’s, especially as this release occurred in an
area under CCA.
2. Dated, geo-referenced photo documentation for verification that the initial response activities have been employed to contain
the release is requested.

The 1RP for this incident is

Magnum Pronto State Com 30-025- 19S-32E-
5253 11/5/2018 A CoG #004H 39951 32pP 10/18/2018

Please remember to include this 1RP identifier to all communications. Revised NMAC 19.15.29 was effective on August 14, 2018.
Delineate and remediate per regulation. Mind the timelines for submittal of requisite information.

Please be advised that NMOCD recommends a completed site characterization/delineation report be reviewed or approved by
NMOCD BEFORE any significant remediation work towards closure.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |

Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 3:24 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; ke Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Robert McNeill
<RMcNeill@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell
<RHaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>

Subject: [EXT] (C-141 Initial) Magnum Pronto State Com #004H (30-025-39951) 10-18-2018

Ms. Yu/Mr. Mann,

Please find the attached C-141 for your consideration. Also, attached is the calculation sheet to determine the estimated release
volume. The liquid lost estimate is based on the spill dimensions, estimated depth of fluid (wet soil depth) and type of formation. The
spreadsheet will calculate the volume lost in the ground and does not include the recovered amount in the calculation. The calculated
volume in the ground and the volume recovered were added together and reported on the C-141. If you have any questions or
concerns please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,
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DeArww Grant
HSE Administrative Assistant

agrant@concho.com

COG Operating LLC
600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-253-4513 | Main: 432.683.7443
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NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized
representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its
attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately
notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further, any contract terms proposed or purportedly
accepted in this email are not binding and are subject to management’s final approval as memorialized in a separate written
instrument, excluding electronic correspondence, executed by an authorized representative of COG Operating LLC or its affiliates.
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